

CLIFFORD SHELTON

graphic designer &
print specialist

Phone

626.804.4063

Email

CTShelton4@Gmail.com

Portfolio

CliffSheltonDesigns.com



CAREER OBJECTIVE:

Seeking an opportunity to leverage my design and print expertise to enhance brand recognition, deliver creative excellence, and contribute to the success of a dynamic team within a forward-thinking organization.

BIO:

With over 16 years experience in graphic design and print, I've thrived as an entrepreneur, mastering design, prepress, and print production. My relentless passion for precision, creativity, and visual impact has consistently delivered compelling print materials that resonate with audiences and elevate brand recognition. My track record for exceeding client expectations underscores my dedication to design and print excellence.

TECHNICAL PROFICIENCY:

-Adobe Photoshop CC (Expert)	-Epson F2100 DTG Printer
-Adobe Illustrator CC (Advanced)	-Microsoft 365 (Advanced)
-FlexiSign/Graphtec Pro (Expert)	-ChatGPT
-Adobe Master Suite CC (Advanced)	-Midjourney AI Art (Advanced)
-Maya 2023 (Proficient)	-Microsoft Visual Studio (Novice)
-Unreal Engine 5 (Proficient)	-HTML/CSS Python (Novice)
-Adobe Substance (Proficient)	-WIX Site Builder
-Zbrush (Proficient)	-Web Design
-Wilcom Embroidery Studio (Proficient)	-Neo Rip Pro / Kothari Print Pro

EDUCATION:

AA Degree in Visual Art, June 2011
Citrus College
Glendora, California

WORK EXPERIENCE:

2017-2023

CXN CUSTOMS INC.

Co-Owner, Graphic Designer & Print Specialist
Graphic Design, Garment Printing, Sales, Customer Service, & all business management for the company.

2011-2017

MEDIUM PACE GRAPHICS

Graphic Designer & Customer Print On Demand
Graphic Design, Product Printing, Sales, Customer Service.

2007-Present

CliffSheltonDesigns Freelance Designer

Graphic & Web Design for various projects and brands. LMFAO music video & merch, Master P / No Limit Forever, Fox Sports - Riggles Picks, much more on portfolio.